
From: David Chernomordik  ES-Mpk 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2004 5:21 PM 
To: Jerry Liu (EMC)   EMC-TPE 
Cc: Tommy Leung   ES-HKG 
Subject: TCB certification K7GT8220, SAR report 
Dear Jerry Liu, 
 
After reviewing the SAR report No: EME-040937, I have the following question/comment: 
 
According to the Supplement C, OET Bulletin 65 (Edition 01-01), page 38, the length and width of 
the phantom should be at least twice the corresponding dimensions of the test device, including 
its antenna. Does the phantom used meet this requirement? 
Please justify. 
 
Thanks 
David 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
From: Vicky Chan EMC-TPE 
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2004 12:28 AM 
To: Jerry Liu (EMC) EMC-TPE; David Chernomordik ES-Mpk 
Cc: Kevin Chen EMC-TPE; Thomas Eng ES-Mpk; Kid Wong ES-HKG; JT Chen 
EMC-TPE; Tulip Hu EMC-TPE 
Subject: RE: TCB Certification K7GT8220, SAR report No: EME-040937 !!! 
 
Dear David, 
 
This is Vicky Chan from Intertek Taiwan, and I am  
pleasure to have to chance to contact with you. 
Due to Jerry is not in the office today, therefore I  
will send the report to you instead. 
 
Please find attachment for the SAR modified report. 
 
Should you have any question, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Best regards, 
  
Vicky Chan 
CSO 
  
Intertek Taiwan 
ETL SEMKO Division 
 
No.11 Lane275, Ko Nan 1st ST.  
Shiang-Shan District Hsinchu City  
Taiwan 300  
Tel: (+886-3) 5191411 Ext.310 
Fax:(+886-3) 5191410  
Email:vicky.chan@intertek.com  
www.etlsemko.com.tw  
 



 
  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jerry Liu [mailto:jerry_liu@itslabtest-twn.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2004 5:41 PM 
To: David Chernomordik ES-Mpk 
Cc: Vicky; Kevin Chen EMC-TPE; Thomas Eng ES-Mpk 
Subject: RE: TCB Certification K7GT8220, SAR report No: EME-040937 !!! 
Importance: High 
 
 
Dear David, 
 
Sorry for the late response. 
 
Regarding to the issue of the phantom size, we will modify our  
report, and submit it to you tomorrow.  
 
Should you have any question, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Jerry / Intertek Taiwan 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: David Chernomordik ES-Mpk [mailto:david.chernomordik@intertek.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2004 5:19 AM 
To: Kevin Chen EMC-TPE; Jerry Liu (EMC) EMC-TPE 
Cc: Thomas Eng ES-Mpk 
Subject: TCB Certification K7GT8220, SAR report No: EME-040937 !!! 
Importance: High 
 
 
Hello Kevin and Jerry, 
 
I sent you an urgent email on 11/22/04 regarding the size of the 
phantom. 
 
According to the Supplement C, OET Bulletin 65 (Edition 01-01), page 38, 
the length and width of the phantom should be at least twice the 
corresponding dimensions of the test device, including its antenna. Does 
the phantom used meet this requirement? 
Please justify. 
 
Please reply ASAP.  
If you have question, please call me: 650-463-2900 (b), 408-266-6442(h) 
 
Thank you and Kind Regards, 
 
David Chernomordik 
 
 


